From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Sent: August 10, 2009 9:13 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Flindall, Robert (3US); Laperle, Chad (JUS); Jack, Michael (JUS); Moran, Melynda (JUS); Filman,

Shaun (JUS)
Subject: Re: Provincial Communication Centre Notification

Excellent work guys and girls.

Mike J.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS); Laperle, Chad (JUS); Jack, Michael (JUS); Moran, Melynda (JUS);
Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Sent: Mon Aug 10 09:44:15 2009

Subject: FW: Provincial Communication Centre Notification

Good work by those involved. | could not find the court brief synopsis though. Ron
----- Original Message-----

-ilman, Shaun (JUS)

From: Notification.Administrator@jus.gov.on.ca [mailto:Notiﬁcation.Administrator@jus.gov.on.ca}

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 11:24 PM
To: OPP DL CR Notifications
Subject: Provincial Communication Centre Notification




CENTRAL Region
Incident #13202

Date/Time: 06AUG09 2219
Detachment: Peterborough County

Incident Type: CANINE MANDATED INCIDENT
Location: 2725 Chalmers Ave, Youngs Point
Synopsis: Break and Enter in pro gress interrupted by officers following call from

neighbour. 5 males flee

scene, 4 apprehended after foot pursuits. K9 dispatched to scene and will clear school property.

RMS# SP09178964
Investigating Officer: Const. DAMICO
‘Detachment NCQ: Sgt. FLINDALL
Duty Officer Immed. Notified: No
Detachment Commander/Ops Manager Notified: Yes -
Crime Unit Notified: No
Other Special Unit Notified: No
Outside Agencies Notified: No
PCC Sgt. Author: Chris Watkins




